DEFENDANT'S
EXHIBIT

David Anderson

From: Liam T O'Connell <liam@fmsfirm.com>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 4:31 PM

To: David Anderson

Cc: David Farrell SealLaw

Subject: Re: National Liability v Carman

Dear Attorney Anderson,
| will email them before the end of the day.
Best,

Liam T. O’Connell, Esq.

Of Counsel

Farrell McAleer & Smith LLP

60 Washington Street, Suite 303
Salem, MA 01970

Tel: 978-744-8918

Fax: 978-666-0383
www.admiraltylawoffice.com

On Feb 17, 2017, at 4:25 PM, David Anderson <danderson@Iattianderson.com> wrote:

Dear Counsel,

Have not received waiver, policy and endorsements as of yet.

I'm leaving on vacation on Monday but plan to be in the office Sat or Sun.

If you can’t get me these documents this afternoon, | would appreciate if you would forward them
either tonight or tomorrow so | can get up to speed on this case by the time | return from my vacation
next week.

David F. Anderson

Latti & Anderson LLP

30 Union Wharf

Boston, MA 02109
DAnderson@LattiAnderson.com
Ph. (617) 523-1000

Fax (617) 523-7394




From: Liam T O'Connell [mailto:liam@fmsfirm.com]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 10:20 AM

To: David Anderson <danderson@lattianderson.com>

Cc: David Farrell Sealaw <sealaw@live.com>; HSantos@HubertSantoslaw.com
Subject: Re: National Liability v Carman

Dear Attorney Anderson,
| am traveling this morning, but will email you the waiver and the insurance policy this afternoon.

Best,

Liam T. O’Connell, Esq.

Of Counsel

Farrell McAleer & Smith LLP

60 Washington Street, Suite 303
Salem, MA 01970

Tel: 978-744-8918

Fax: 978-666-0383
www.admiraltylawoffice.com

On Feb 16, 2017, at 8:09 PM, David Anderson <danderson@|attianderson.com> wrote:

Dear Counsel,

| have been retained by Mr. Nathan Carman to represent him in connection
with your clients’ Complaint for a Declaratory Action. Mr. Carman has authorized me to
execute a waiver of service of summons on his behalf.
| request that you forward me the following:
1; “Waiver of Service of Summons” form with myself as the attorney.
2. True copies of Yatch Policy No. 3985989-15 referenced in your Complaint as
well as any endorsements to this policy.
If you have any questions please do not hesistate to contact me.

David F. Anderson

Latti & Anderson LLP

30 Union Wharf

Boston, MA 02109
DAnderson@LattiAnderson.com
Ph. (617) 523-1000

Fax (617) 523-7394




This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http:/www.mimecast.com




